
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 

January 10, 2019 
 

Agenda 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 
 

A. Welcome Guests 
 

B. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 
 

IV. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

V. REPORTS 

A. Temporary Loans – Mr. Wolfe 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. Record of the December 13, 2018, Work Session 
 

B. Minutes of the December 13, 2018, Regular Meeting 
 
C. Record of the December 13, 2018, Executive Session 
 
D. Approve LQA Handbook 
 
E. Donations 
 
F. Obsolete Equipment 
 
G. Permission to Cancel Outstanding Checks – Mr. Wolfe 

 
H. Approve Use of PHS Athletic Funds – Mr. Wolfe 

 
VII. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 
 

A. Claims:  49538-49829 - Mr. Wolfe 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

I. Personnel – Mr. Cooney 
 
 



IX. OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. Approve Proposal for Professional Services-Guilford Elementary Project – Mr. 

Wolfe 
 

B. Approve Construction Manager Agreement – Mr. Wolfe 
 

X. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Board of Finance meeting will begin immediately following the regular meeting. 







Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

December 13, 2018 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on December 13, 2018, in accordance with the law. The purpose 
of the work session was to discuss high school programming. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Chamness, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said work 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Jessica Elston, President       Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President       Michael Allen, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian 



   

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 December 13, 2018 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Administration Building of 
Plainfield Community School Corporation on December 13, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Board of School Trustees Michael Allen, Barry Blackwell, Katie Chamness, Jessica 
Elston, and Scott Flood were present. Also in attendance were Superintendent Scott 
Olinger, Assistant Superintendent Pat Cooney, Assistant Superintendent Jud Wolfe, and 
approximately 61 guests. Board President Jessica Elston provided the opportunity for the 
audience to provide input regarding the agenda items. No one from the audience provided 
input.  
 
PRESIDENT’S  President Elston welcomed all in attendance.  The  
PREROGATIVE  meeting was opened and all in attendance recited the Pledge 

of Allegiance.   
 

Mrs. Elston talked about all the things happening around the 
district.  We, as a district, received our highest ISTEP scores 
to date.  Mrs. Elston congratulated the high school We the 
People students for earning a 3rd place spot in the State 
competition. 
 
Guilford Elementary construction discussions are under way.  
Van Buren renovation almost done.  The middle school 
renovations will begin soon. 
 
Mr. Olinger thanked Barry Blackwell for serving on the Board.  
Tonight is the last meeting of his term. 
 

 A student from each school building was recognized 
 for modeling the value of the month of November. 
 

A Brentwood Elementary School student was recognized and 
congratulated for being selected as the winner of the Plainfield 
Community School Corporation Christmas card 
designer/artist. 

  
SENIOR EXEMPTIONS PHS senior students provided a presentation to the Board to 

explain their plan for senior final exemptions.  Scott Flood  
 made a motion, Michael Allen seconded, and the Board 

approved the senor exemption plan for the second semester 
of 2018-2019 school year. 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 



 
2019-2020 PHS Mr. Schwanekamp and Mr. Owens presented the  
PATHFINDER modifications for the 2019-2020 PHS Pathfinder to the Board 
CHANGES for approval.  On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by 

Katie Chamness, the Board approved the 2019-2020 changes 
to the Pathfinder for PHS. 

 
REPORTS Mr. Olinger provided the Board with a mid-term update of the 

Board Goals for the 2018-2019 year. 
 
RECORD OF Scott Flood made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, and  
WORK SESSION the Board approved the Record of Work Session for 

November 8, 2018. 
  
MINUTES OF On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie  
REGULAR MEETING ON Chamness, the minutes from the November 8, 2018, regular 
NOVEMBER 8, 2018 meeting were approved. 
 
FIELD TRIPS/ Scott Flood made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, and                                   
CAMPS the Board approved the overnight field trips and camps.   
 
DONATIONS A motion was made by Scott Flood, Katie Chamness 

seconded and the Board accepted the donations.  
 
OBSOLETE A motion was made by Scott Flood, Katie Chamness   
EQUIPMENT seconded and the Board approved the obsolete equipment.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month of  
AND CLAIMS  December and claims 49163-49537.  Katie Chamness made 

a motion, Barry Blackwell seconded and the Board approved 
payment of claims: 49163-49537. 

 
The Regular Meeting was suspended to conduct an Additional Appropriation Hearing. 
 
The Additional Appropriation Hearing was opened. 
 
    The audience was asked to provide input.  No input was 

provided by the audience. 
 
The Additional Appropriation Hearing was closed. 
 
The Regular Meeting was resumed. 
 
PERSONNEL  On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 

Chamness, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations as per Schedule A-1. 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 
 



TRANSFER 2018 On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Barry  
APPROPRIATIONS Blackwell, the Board provided authority to Stacey Smith to 

make the necessary transfer of appropriations, within each 
fund, as part of the process of closing the books for 2018. 

 
ADDITIONAL  Katie Chamness made a motion, Scott Flood seconded and 
APPROPRIATION the Board approved the Additional Appropriation Resolution. 
RESOLUTION   
 
APPROVE 2019  On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie Chamness 
E-RATE PROJECTS the Board approved the E-Rate Projects with Melsernert in the 

amount of $154,115.  
 
RESOLUTION FOR Michael Allen made a motion, Barry Blackwell seconded 
2019 BUDGET  and the Board approved the 2019 Budget Transfer 
TRANSFERS  Resolution. 
 
RESOLUTION FOR On a motion by Scoff Flood and seconded by Katie 
INTEREST EARNED Chamness, the Board approved the Resolution for Interest 

Earned. This will allow the interested earned to be receipted 
to the education fund. 

 
CONSULTING  On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Michael 
SERVICES  Allen, the Board approved the Consulting Services  
AGREEMENT  Agreement with Context, LLC. 
 
PHS EXTERIOR  Katie Chamness made a motion, Scott Flood seconded 
LIGHTING PROJECT and the Board approved the PHS Exterior Lighting Project 

Contract with R&M Electric, Inc. 
 
TEMPORARY LOAN On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Michael 
RESOLUTION  Allen, the Board approved the Temporary Loan Resolution. 
 
BOARD POLICIES On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Barry 

Blackwell, the Board approved the changes to Board Policies 
D-7:  Revenues from Investments, D-9:  Collection and 
Forgiveness of Debt, G-43:  Classified Staff Compensation 
Plans. 

 
BOARD DISCUSSION Mr. Olinger told the group that the Plainfield Chamber of 

Commerce sponsored a breakfast for the high school 
ambassadors and made a donation to the ambassador 
program.  Mr. Olinger thanked Mr. DuBois for the donation 
and support of the Ambassadors. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 



 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________       ______________________________ 
       Jessica Elston, President     Scott Flood, First Vice President 

 
 

______________________________      ______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President                  Michael Allen, Secretary   
 

 
              ______________________________ 

     Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 4 of 4 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

December 13, 2018 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
An executive session was held on December 13, 2018, in accordance with the law. The 
purpose of the executive session was to evaluate the Superintendent. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Chamness, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Jessica Elston, President       Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President       Michael Allen, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Full Day Preschool Program 

Page 1:  
1. Add (LQA) from here on out. 
2. Add “emotional” after the word social  
3. (New Mission Statement) Bringing joy to learning 

 
Page 2:  

1. (Old) Parents will be actively involved with their child’s experiences at the PCSC Little 
Quakers Academy 

2. (New) Parents will be actively involved with their child’s experiences at LQA 
3. LQA Administration and Staff.  Took out teacher names.  Updated new staff names and 

titles. 
4. Enrollment/Admission Policy & Period take out Little Quakers Academy and replace with 

LQA 
 

 
Page 3: 

1. Take out the entire first paragraph and replace with “Children must be three years old 
and completely toilet trained by August 1st to be eligible for enrollment.  For children who 
turn three after August 1st, applications may be submitted on or after the child’s third 
birthday.  

2. (Old) February 1st  
3. (New) begins the first week of February 
4. Take out “Litte Quakers Academy”  replace with LQA 
5. Add their 

 
Page 4: 

1. Add 2019-2020 Tuition & Fees 
2. Annual Registration/Materials Fee: take out “the only exception to this is if the Little 

Quakers academy is at capacity and the child’s parent/guardian chooses to withdraw 
their application before being accepted.  The $100 annual registration fee is due at 
re-enrollment for subsequent years.  Replace with “Except when the program is at 
capacity and the chid’s parent chooses to withdraw the application before being 
accepted.  The $100 annual registration fee is due at re-enrollment for subsequent 
years.”  

3. Take out the following two sentences. “Door cards: each parent will receive two door 
cards at no cost.  Replacement cards are $10.00” 

4. Add in the tuition section: “If an account becomes two weeks behind, preschool services 
will be terminated.” 

5. Take out in payment options “Payments are to be made” and replace with  “All checks 
are made” 

6. Take out “Little Quakers Academy” replace with “LQA” 
 
Page 5: 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Full Day Preschool Program 

1. Insufficient Funds: Take out paragraph  replace with: “if a personal check is returned for 
insufficient funds or account closure, a $20.00 returned check fee will be assessed in 
addition to the full amount of the check.  If two checks are returned for one student 
account, LQA will require future payments to be made with cash or money order.” 

2. Student’s Extended Leave: take out “would” replace with “will”  take out the last sentence 
and replace with  “However, the preschool cannot guarantee that there will be an 
opening upon re-enrollment.  
 

 
Page 6 

1. Take out “Little Quakers Academy” replace with “LQA”  
2. Take out “Little Quakers Academy” replace with “LQA” 
3. Take out “their space will be given to the next child on the waiting list.” replace with “the 

will go to the next child on the waiting list.” 
4. Take out “Little Quakers Academy” replace with “LQA” 
5. Take out 2018-2019 Program Schedule and replace with 2019-2018 PROGRAM 

SCHEDULE 
6. Add “Before School Care - 6:30 a.m. - 8:00 a.m. 

Preschool Instructional Day - 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
After School Care - 4:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. 

       7. Take out 2018-2019 replace with 2019-2020 
       8. Take out the text at the bottom of the page  
 
Page 7 

1. Take out “Little Quakers Academy” replace with LQA 
2. Take out the High Scope Curriculum replace with The High Scope Curriculum 
3. Take out the High Scope Curriculum replace with The High Scope Curriculum 
4. Take out “at the end of each semester to provide an update on their child’s progress 

toward the curriculum goals and Indiana Foundations for Young Children replace with 
“Twice a year that provides information about their child’s progress with preschool 
curriculum.” 

5. Fix the format under Daily activity offering will include:  
 
Page 8 

1. Fix the format under The classroom teacher will strive to maintain a balance between: 
2. Fix the format under Extended Care Activities 

 
 

 
Page 9 

1. Take out “Little Quakers Academy” replace with LQA 
2. Take out the word “on” and “your child” 

 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Full Day Preschool Program 

 

PAGE 10 

1. Add “at 317-203-7770” 

 

Page 11 

1. Addition “Arrangements should be made for your child to be picked up as soon as 

possible by you or anyone that is on the emergency pick up authorization form.  

 

Page 12 

1. Addition - Arrangements should be made for your child to be picked up within 

30-minutes by you or anyone that is on the emergency pick up authorization form 

2. Take out reoccured and replace with “reoccurred” 

3. Add “completely” after LQA expects that your child is  

4. Take out the first paragraph under SAFETY AND SECURITY GUIDELINES and replace with 

“Children learn best when they feel safe and secure.  We do everything we can to make 

sure that students and staff members not only feel safe but that they are safe. 

 

Page 13 

1. Take out all of “Daily sign in and sign out policy” and replace with “Here are a few 

highlights of the safety measures the Plainfield Community School District, Clarks Creek, 

and LQA have put into effect: 

 

• The Plainfield Community School District and Plainfield Police partner to provide 

a school resource officer to monitor Clarks Creek's campus. 

• Clarks Creek is equipped with a panic button that communicates directly to the 

county-wide emergency dispatch unit. 

• Clarks Creek conducts monthly fire drills, seasonal tornado drills, an annual 

earthquake drill, and quarterly lockdown drills. 

• All staff members receive annual safety protocol training. 

 

You will be provided with information from the director of LQA during the summer 

months with the school years’ entrance and exit  procedures.  

2. Release of children: Take out Little Quakers Academy and replace with LQA 

3. Child Not Picked Up: take out teacher names and phone numbers  

4. Add: procedures 

 

Page 14 

1. Add Our after school care program offers an array of different activities that could take 

place in different rooms.  For that reason, please call the following classroom numbers 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Full Day Preschool Program 

until you are able to reach a staff member. 

• 317-754-2403 

• 317-754-2427 

• 317-754-2434 

• 317-754-2480 

A child who is habitually picked up late may be dismissed from LQA. 

 

2. Add Emergency Drills and Procedures:  Fire and tornado evacuation plans are posted in 

each classroom.  Fire drills are practiced one time each month and tornado drills are 

practiced one time each semester.  Lockdown drills occur throughout the year. 

3. Replace Little Quakers Academy  Add LQA 

 

Page 15 

1. Breakfast (Addition) Please be aware that if your child arrives past the allotted serving 

time to purchase a breakfast from the school cafeteria you will need to provide 

breakfast for them. 

2.  

 

Page 16 

1. Take out Little Quakers Academy replace with LQA 

2. Take BIRTHDAYS out and replace with “SPECIAL EVENTS” 

 

Page 17 

3. Take out “Little Quakers Academy and replace with “LQA” 

4. Take out “Parents may bring store bought birthday treats for the class.  Replace with 

“Birthday treats can be provided for each class member.  Treats need to be prepackaged 

and store bought.  Please check with the classroom teacher for an up to date 

headcount. Please do not pass out invitations at school for private parties.  

5. Addition: In-House Field Trips:  The LQA program offers several in-house field trips to 

enhance your child’s growth and development.  Examples include U-Paint, Silly Safaris, 

Little Clinic, Kindermusik, Library, police department, and fire department. 

 

Page 17 

1. Family Events: take out “skating parties at Hot Skates” 

2. Take out 20 replace with 30 

3. Add “ if the outside temperature reaches a heat index of 90 degrees or higher, teachers 

will use their discretion to take children out.” 

 

Page 18 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Full Day Preschool Program 

1. Photographs: take out last few sentences replace with “These pictures or videos may be 

posted to the district or LQA website, social media, teacher websites, or in newsletters. 

If parents do not want their child’s pictures or videos posted, they must indicate their 

decision on the LQA signature page at enrollment 

2. Take out Little Quakers Academy replace with LQA 

3. Take out Little Quakers Academy replace with LQA  

4. Take out Facebook replace with “other forms of social media” 

 

PAGE 19 

1. Take out The Little Quakers Academy replace with LQA 

2. Take out Little Quakers Academy replace with LQA 

3. Take out offie personnel replace with a staff member 

4. Take out Remind App:  Teachers may choose to communicate information, pictures, or 

videos with you via the Remind App.  Replace with Classroom Apps: Your child’s teacher 

may communicate information, pictures, or videos to parents using different classroom 

apps.  Each teacher will provide you with the information you need to sign up for a 

specified app. 

5. Take out Little Quakers Academy Replace with  LQA 

 

Page 20 

1. VOLUNTEER POLICY Take out “proper processing.  This form must be filled out and 

reviewed in order for parents to participate during in-house field trips, class parties, 

classroom volunteering, or any activity where one would have contact with our student 

population.”  Replace with processing purposes.  This form must be filled out and 

reviewed in order for volunteers to be included in the classroom and at special events 

where one would have contact with students. 

2. Take out “and receive a visitor’s badge before going to any part of the preschool or 

school building.  Please note that your driver’s license will be required to enter the 

school building.”  replace with “Show valid ID, and receive a visitor’s badge before going 

to any part of the school or preschool.”  

 

 

 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Morning or Afternoon Preschool Program 

Page 1:  
1. Add (LQA) from here on out. 
2. Add “emotional” after the word social 
3. (Old) - half day   

(New) morning or afternoon preschool class 
4. (Old) old mission statement  
5. (New) Bringing joy to learning 

 
Page 2:  

1. LQA Administration and Staff.  Took out teacher names.  Updated new staff names and 
titles. 

2. (Old) February 1st of  
3. (New) the first week of February 

 
Page 3: 

1. (Old) 2018-2019 Tuition Fees  
(New) 2019-2020 Tuition Fees 

2. Add at the end of the first paragraph under Annual Registration/materials Fee “The $50 
annual registration fee is due at re-enrollment for subsequent years.” 

 
Page 4: 

1. (Old) tuition 18/day  
(New) $20/day 

2. Take out the following two sentences. “Door cards: each parent will receive two door 
cards at no cost.  Replacement cards are $10.00” 

 
Page 5: 

1. (Old) 2  
(New) two 

2. Add “In the event, a child withdraws from LQA,  
3. (Old) 2  

(New) two 
4. Add: and parent notified 
5. (Old) 5  

(New) five 
6. (Old) 2018-2019 Program Schedule  

(New)  2019-2020 Program Schedule 
7. (Old) AM Session  

(New) Morning Session 
8. (Old) PM Session  

(New) Afternoon Session 
9. Addition The 2019-2020 school year will offer a morning or afternoon preschool program 

that follows the Plainfield Community School Corporation calendar.  



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Morning or Afternoon Preschool Program 

 
 
Page 7 

1. (Old) AM Session  
(New) Morning Session 

2. (Old) PM Session  
(New) Afternoon Session 

      3.*Addition or elementary education teacher 
      4. *Addition or elementary education teacher 
 
 
Page 9 

1. Additional two sentences to the final paragraph “Arrangements should be made for your 
child to be picked up as soon as possible by you or anyone that is on the emergency 
pick up authorization form. 

 
Page 10 

1. (Old) For the safety and security of our LQA students and staff, the preschool door will 

be shut and locked throughout the day.  PCSC has a camera security system installed at 

the LQA entrance and throughout the school building to enhance the protection of our 

students and staff.   

(New:) Children learn best when they feel safe and secure. We do everything we can to 

make sure that students and staff members not only feel safe but that they are safe. 

 

PAGE 10/11 

1. (Old) Daily Sign-In and Sign-Out Policy:  To ensure the safety of all students, LQA 

children are required to be accompanied to the preschool area and signed in and out 

daily. Parents will enter the building through door 4 which is located on the south side 

of Clarks Creek Elementary to the left of door 5.  Parents must sign their child in at their 

preschool classroom.  If parents arrive after the designated door card timeframe, they 

must enter door #1 at the main entrance of Clarks Creek, show a valid ID, and walk the 

child to the preschool. If a student needs to be picked up prior to the end of the 

scheduled preschool day, parents should notify the preschool office or the teacher. 

Parents will be required to enter door #1 at the main office of Clarks Creek, show valid 

ID, and walk to the preschool to pick up the child.  

Page 11 (NEW) Here are a few highlights of the safety measures the District, Clarks 

Creek, and LQA have put into effect: 

 

·         The District and Plainfield Police partner to provide a school resource officer to 

monitor Clarks Creek's campus. 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Morning or Afternoon Preschool Program 

·         Clarks Creek is equipped with a panic button that communicates directly to the 

county-wide emergency dispatch unit. 

·         Clarks Creek conducts monthly fire drills, seasonal tornado drills, an annual 

earthquake drill, and quarterly lockdown drills. 

·         All staff members receive annual safety protocol training. 

  

You will be provided with information from the director of LQA during the summer 

months with the school years’ entrance procedures.  

 

3. Release of Children: at the end of this paragraph please add “to them” 

4. Child Not Picked Up: 

(Old) AM or PM session 

(New) morning or afternoon session.  

(Old)“please call your child’s teacher (Mrs. Fuson 317-754-2380 - Mrs. Carr 317-754 

2432 - Mrs. Bodart 317-754-2375)” 

(New)please call the LQA office or Clarks Creek 

 

Page 13 

 

Snacks:  

1. Add “by your child’s teacher” 

 

Page 14 

1. (Old)However, parents may not bring birthday treats from home or send invitations to 

private parties. 

2. (New)Birthday treats can be provided for each class member.  Treats need to be 

prepackaged and store bought.  Please check with the classroom teacher for an up to 

date headcount. Please do not pass out invitations at school for private parties. 

3. Take out Kindermusik 

4. Take out skating parties at Hot Skates 

5. (Old) 20  

New 30 

6.  Outside Policy addition  “If the outside temperature reaches a heat index of 90 degrees 

or higher, teachers will use their discretion to take children out.  

 

Page 15 

1. (Old) Website/Social Media: LQA will share information with families and the 

community via the LQA website and on Facebook. 



 
 

Revisions for the 2019-2020 Morning or Afternoon Preschool Program 

(New): Teachers may communicate information, pictures, or videos to parents using 

different classroom apps.  Each teacher will provide you with the information you need 

to sign up for a specified app.  

 

 



 
Donations 

January 10, 2019 
 

Food Services. 
 

1. Anonymous donor donated $500 to the Van Buren unpaid lunch accounts.  The balance 
of the donation is in the Hungry Jack/Jane account at Van Buren. 
 

2. Tribe Church donated $710.72 to unpaid lunch balances at all schools. 
 

3. VFW/Mooresville donated $1200 to the Hungry Jack/Jane accounts.  It was divided 
among all of the schools. 

 
Plainfield High School 
 

1. Plainfield Choral Boosters donated $205 to Choir. 
 

2. Metropolis Lifestyle Center donated $300 to Choir. 
 

3. Plainfield Red Pride Band donated $4,390 to Choir. 
 

4. Goal Tender Club donated $868 to the Girls’ Basketball Team. 
 

5. Plainfield Spirit Club donated $300 to the Cheer Team. 
 

6. Plainfield Chamber of Commerce donated $1,000 to the Ambassadors. 
 

7. Robert Huffstodt donated $1,000 to Robotics. 
 

8. Banning Engineering donated $100 to Robotics. 
 

9. Charles Morris donated $500 to the Student Assistance Fund. 
 

10. Hendricks County Community Foundation donated $4,000 to the Student Assistance 
Fund. 
 

11. Fast Break Club donated $1,500 to Boys’ Basketball. 
 

12. Red Pride Booster Club donated $20,000 to Athletics. 
 
Clarks Creek Elementary 
 

1. Imburgia Orthodontics donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

2. Walmart donated $250 on behalf of Marci Anderson to the student assistance fund. 
 

3. Duke Energy donated $100 on behalf of Amanda Mullenix to the student assistance 
fund. 

 
Van Buren Elementary 
 
1. Allison Smith donated $241 to the Library Fund. 



























Page Voucher No. Vendor Amount Description

4 49754 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 6,673,885.75   Check to close General Fund.  Will be deposited to Education Fund

4 & 5 49732‐49742 U.S. Bank December 30 payments for Lease Rental, General Obligation, and Pension Bonds

5 49730 Indiana Bond Bank 35,108.06        Interest on 2018 Tax Anticipation Warrants

9 49730 Indiana Bond Bank 1,633,801.00   Principal on 2018 Tax Anticipation Warrants ‐ Capital Projects Fund

9 49755 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 646,344.81      Check to close Capital Projects Fund.  Will be deposited to Operations Fund

10 49730 Indiana Bond Bank 183,386.00      Principal on 2018 Tax Anticipation Warrants ‐ Transportation Fund

10 49755 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 573,816.77      Check to close Transportation Fund.  Will be deposited to Operations Fund
10 49755 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 19,664.93        Check to close Bus Replacement Fund.  Will be deposited to Operations Fund

10 49726 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 54,591.04        Temporary loan at end of 2018
10 49726 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 1,820.00           Temporary loan at end of 2018

15 49728 Plainfield Comm. Sch. Corp. 103,889.21      Closed technology fund for E‐rate receipts / expenditures.  Will establish new fund in 2019

Additional Information on Claims Docket
January 10, 2019









































hbender
Rectangle



hbender
Rectangle



































































BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

Board of Finance Meeting 
January 10, 2019 

 
Agenda 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
A. Elect President and Secretary 

 
B. Receive & Review the 2018 Investment Report 

 
C. Receive Checks Outstanding Two or More Years as of December 31, 2018 
 

 
III. ADJOURNMENT 


	1-10-19 agenda
	Temporary Loan Transfers
	Record of Work Session 12-13-18
	12-13-18 Minutes
	Record of Executive Session 12-13-18
	2019 2020 revisions for full day Cheat Sheet
	2019-2020 Handbook Updates Half Day Cheat Sheet 
	Donations 1-10-19
	Obsolete Equipment
	Outstanding Checks
	PHS Softball Renovation and Baseball De Lipping
	Financial Summary
	Board Docket Detail
	January Claims
	Personnel 1-10-19
	Proposal for Professional Services-Guilford
	Construction Manager Agreement
	1-10-19 Board of Finance Agenda

